



Minutes

Cedar Falls Bicycle and Pedestrian
Advisory Committee
Tuesday, April 2, 2019
5:15 PM
City Hall, Duke Young Conference
Room



Committee Members: Luann Alemao, Lisa Brodersen, Larry Buchholz, Russ Clarke, John DeGroot, Cindy Dodd, Matt Dunning, Kim Cross, Nancy Hamilton, Bob Lentz, Mike McCallum, Andrew Shroll, Roger White

Staff Liaisons: David Sturch (City), Zach Ladage (City), Codie Leseman (INRCOG)

Business Items

A. Approve Minutes from March 5, 2019 Committee Meeting

Cindy made a couple of corrections with names in the minutes. Roger made a motion to approve the amended minutes with a second by Cindy. Approved

B. Introductions

C. Old Business

- **May Bike Month Planning - Proclamation – April 15th City Council meeting**
The committee discussed activities for Bike month. May 11th is the bike rodeo from 10 am to noon at the library. There will be evening panel discussions at the library. These discussions include: May 13th presentation, “Bike Anywhere and Everywhere”; May 20th “10 Reasons to Ride Your Bike”; May 28th presentation “Bike Independence, Maintenance, Repair Yourself”. There will be a bike display at the library. Set up on April 30th to display in May. Roger, Luann and Mike taped the committee’s activities and May Bike Month on Channel 15.

Jackie Shares, INRCOG, Safe Routes to Schools coordinator is planning two bike rodeos on April 25th at Southdale and May 3rd at Aldrich. On May 15th there is a planned ride in Gilbertville and a ride in Hudson on May 16th. The committee is asked to help with these events.

- Other

D. New Business

- **Downtown Visioning Public Kick-off Workshop**
(April 2nd 6-8 pm Cedar Falls Community Center)
www.cedarfalls.com/ourcedarfalls
- **Other**
Luann suggested creating 30 second “commercials” on Channel 15 for Bike Briefs and Pedestrian Points, examples include: biking rules of the road, helmet safety, and bike to school with your children. The committee will work on creating biking and pedestrian topics.

E. General Discussion/Upcoming Events

- **Committee recommendations on trail and sidewalk concerns**

David informed the committee that the list of concerns presented at the November 2018 meeting has been forwarded to the Municipal Operations and Programs Department for planning and budgeting.

The committee had a brief discussion on snow removal on trails and at intersections. Kim requested that sidewalks along city properties close to schools be cleared especially across from the new Aldrich school.

F. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 6:20 pm.

Next meeting on May 7th at 5:15 pm.